Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 10:25 AM

To: ‘Jarius Tan'; assignments; SUR

Cc: '‘Wu Tzu Ying'; 'Selamat Bin Basir'; 'Wei Siong Liam'; '‘Bazlin Ahmad'

Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3533U & SMV1851) ON 24/04/2022 @
09:24HRS ALONG JLN ANAK BUKIT - BS 42089 OPP BT TIMAH PLAZA | Our Ref:
DMPC2200168H/02/JT

Dear Jarius,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jarius Tan <jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April, 2022 9:31 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Selamat Bin Basir <Selamat.Basir@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam
<WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>; Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3533U & SMV1851) ON 24/04/2022 @ 09:24HRS ALONG JLN ANAK
BUKIT - BS 42089 OPP BT TIMAH PLAZA | Our Ref: DMPC2200168H/02/JT

Dear LKK,
Please refer to this email thread and arrange survey.

Thank you.
Best regards
Jarius Tan

Claims Specialist

EC/CS

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email jarius tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg




Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 6:52 am

To: Jarius Tan <jarius tan@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Selamat Bin Basir <Selamat.Basir@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam
<WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3533U & SMV1851J ON 24/04/2022 @ 09:24HRS ALONG JLN ANAK
BUKIT - BS 42089 OPP BT TIMAH PLAZA

Dear Jarius

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Thank You

Best Regards

Ly Ahmad

Senior Executive, Claims
Office +65 6248 0987 | Mobile +65 9199 0025
Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
TRANSIT . . A

Registration number 20141941 7K

——
' www.towertransit.sg

Disclaimer: This emall and any attache d files may be coincidental, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not
filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email by error, please delete it and notify the send
expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit.

From: Jarius Tan <jarius tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 25,2022 5:07 PM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

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

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Lynn,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:



Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd

Infiniti Appraisal Services

N

LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

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

Sent: Monday, 25 April 2022 4:45 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; ECICS Claims
<claims@ecics.com.sg>; ECICS, Customer Service <customerservice@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Selamat Bin Basir <Selamat.Basir@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam
<WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>

Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3533U & SMV1851J ON 24/04/2022 @ 09:24HRS ALONG JLN ANAK
BUKIT - BS 42089 OPP BT TIMAH PLAZA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We would like notify you of a road accident on 24/04/2022 at about 09:24hrs along JIn
Anak Bukit involving our bus, SMB3533U & your insured vehicle SMV1851J .

As a result of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the
damaged bus, please let us know within the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our bus. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, we shall proceed to repair the bus without any further reference to you.
Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
BULIM DEPOT

Address : 21 Bulim Drive, Singapore 648170

Contact Person : Lynn Ahmad @ 9199 0025

» Body & Paint : - Jason Wei @ 8691 9663
» Workshop Manager : - Selamat @ 9339 0245



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
TRANSIT . ; i
— Registration number 20141941 7K
www.towertransit.sg
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

[Security Reminder] This email was sent from outside the organisation - please use
caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.

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



